Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 12:00 PM

To: Lee, Ming-Yao

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Our ref : 82294770865SG-003 | Accident Involving SKP4466Z & SKT5827M on
29/01/2019

Hi Ming Yao,

We have finalized with workshop on 15/04/2019 and pending their LOD. Also, we have send reminder to workshop
but still have yet revert to us.

As such, we will close the matter temporary at our end and will submit W/P report to you.
Email correspondence with third party repairer had been uploaded in Merimen.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao [mailto:MingYao.Lee@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 5:21 PM

To: Admin A

Subject: Our ref : 82294770865G-003 | Accident Involving SKP4466Z & SKT5827M on 29/01/2019

Hi Team,

Understand case was idle over 12 months, please send reminder to workshop. If case withdrawn, please let us know
and submit WP report if available.

Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769

Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.aig.sg




